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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

CIRCUIT COURT
COUNTY OF AIKEN 2008-GS-02-01172 &

2012-GS-02-01073
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
-vs- TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD

JUSTIN CAMERON HARDEN,
Defendant.

Heard on Monday, January 25, 2016

Aiken, South Carolina

BEFORE:

THE HONORABLE R. KEITH KELLY

APPEARANCES:

Counsel on Behalf of the Defendant:
M. Bradley McMillian, Esq.

Cheri L. Young, RPR
Circuit Court Reporter
P O Box 5232
Aiken, SC 29804-5232
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EXHIBIT INDEX

(NO EXHIBITS IDENTIFIED/INTRODUCED.)
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ON MONDAY, JANUARY 25, 2016 AT 9:43 A.M.:

THE PROBATION OFFICER: If it please the
Court. We'll present our first probation
violation case. Justin Harden.

(Defendant placed under oath.)

THE COURT: Sir, you are Mr. Justin Cameron
Harden?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Hardin, you are in
custody. Have you taken any prescription
medication, drugs or any substance that affects
your thinking ability?

THE DEFENDANT: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You are clear minded, know.what
vou're doing here today?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Agent, tell us what's
going on.

THE PROBATION OFFICER: Yes, sir, Your
Honor.

This is Justin Cameron Harden. He's on
probation on two separate orders. The first is
Indictment 08-GS-02-1172, possession of meth
first and a 12-GS-02-1073, unlawful carrying of a

pistol. The original meth charge was three years
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suspended to three years of probation and the
unlawful carrying‘was one year‘suspended to three
years of probation.

The current violations, very similar
between the two case files for Mr. Harden. The
money's the only thing that will be different
between the two. The present violation:

Mr. Harden failed to follow the advice,
instructions of the agent by failing to report
since October 21st, 2015, as instructed in
November 4th; 2015; failing to refrain from
violating state and local laws, being convicted
of shoplifting second and failure to comply on
12-1-15; failing to notify his agént of his
arrest for possession of meth second on 11-15-15;
and failing to pay his financi&l.obligations.

THE COURT: Mr. Harden, did you hear what
the agent told me?

THE DEFENDANT: - Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Is that true?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. The Court finds a
violation. Yes, sir. |

MR. McMILLIAN: ‘Thank you, Your Honor.

Mr. Harden is 25 years old. He works
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mainly doing odd jobs. When we talked abdut his

. violations, Your Honor, he's been very -

forthcoming, very outright with me about them,
that these are violations, that he did commit
them, just like he told you.

Judge, he's been incarcerated for 56 days,
on these. I believe the money is something Your
Honor could consider converting to a civil
judgment. I just don't think he's a probation
candidate and we'd ask Your Honor to consider 90
days and terminate him.

THE COURT: Okay. .Sir, is there anything
you'd like to say?

THE DEFENDANT: I'm sorry about wasting
everybody's time this morning, Your Honor. I
wish I coulda did'things a little bit different,
you know. I -- honestly, Your Honor, I messed
up. I don't know what to say and I apologize and
I'm sorry for wasting your time.

THE COURT: Okay. Sir, well, the money is
converted to civil judgments and he's revoked in
full. Good luck to you.

THE PROBATION OFFICER: Thank you, Your
Honor.

END OF PROCEEDINGS: 9:47 A.M.
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLiNA ) |
COUNTY OF AIKEN )

I, Cheri L. Young, Registered Professional Reporter
and Official Court Reporﬁer.for the State of South
Carolina, Second Circuit-At Large, do hereby certify that
the foregoing proceedings.were written stenographically
by me using computer-aided translation; further, that the
foregoing is a true, accurate and complete record, to the
best of my skill and ability, of all the proceedings had
and evidence introduced in the hearing of the captioned
case, relative to appeal, in the Court of General
Sessions for Aiken County, on the 25th day of January,
2016.

I do further certify that I am neither of kin,

counsel, nor interest to any party hereto.

I have hereunder set my hand this 15th day of

April, 2016.

Cheri L. Young, RPR
Official Court Reporter
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA =508 2048 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

County of »D.ﬁ\d{-:"'\ 88 Caurt of Appea{ AQO()([ -GS- ln?§ e N\:\mber 1) 0N
STATE AR .Pmbafmn cwss: W= O2 l'g @3‘9’*‘4‘*’
v . Q257
j\\%& N CO\""ZV‘G"\ : 1%0\?‘%)3-“\ Name of Original Offenae.@agigﬁf‘l e55 Yhan g&ge@gfuﬁ
Original A/W#: o) 2 D(D‘K 92 ‘
Race \J\)\\ Yo Male. ‘Date of Original Offense: __} = ] {) ~ f\ﬁ/
Conviction'S.C. Code §:__ M - 63 - 2 ’75 /}
1| Conviction coR Code s _ D1 QO 1 D 19 '
LOnginal Sentence; ’5'*! s 55 1 'S'\lfb Qfé b%?t ¥

ORDER

The above named da!end"s r\as bedn charg»d v.xth wolatmg the-conditions of probation ordered on W) 0133 the Courtof
General Sessions of I . County,. and/or the additional. conditions ordere 1 by the: Coud in- probation.
continuation orders(s) Issued on _ "7//5"//’1' *, as sa1 forth in the attachadaranits) osoitation(s) dated
5 . -Alter hearing the svidence and being duly advised, in ths (gfEsencetabsenca).of the defendant, | find that the above
namad defendant has VIO'St‘i’d lhej;?"owmd condlt!on( ;) of probation: (List by number o1 Indicate spodiol condlions sa provisad in thy alfidavit)’
. e Lowdididid o
b ey axanier s 4

Thgefore, I71S ORDERED that: ' ‘ -z
he suspended senzence ba revoked and the above named defendant be required o serve
of the original sentencs, and/er pay 8

momthis{Ears the remalnder

:
PYREN—

O the suspendsd senlance be revokéd and the above-named defendant be required to serva months/years of the origlnal
senlence andlor pay $ s thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject1d;the, conditions sat forth in the attached
ordar and notinconzistent with this order .

0 the abovenamed defendant is continued.on prabation.as provided for in the: ongma! sentence, subject 1o the conditions set forth.
_ therein and not Inconsistent with this order.

o prdbalion is reduced to tims served under supervision and the defandant is discharged from sdperyisloﬁ.on th_ié date.
G the above named deniendam i placed-on-active. 2lactronic monitoring pursuant to §23.3-540, (mandatory if convicted of first dagree
crirmnal sexua! concuct with.a minor o lewd act, discretionary i convicled of any. other appl!cable sex offense agdinst.a minor).
2§\‘ Financial Obligationst: Order satisfios: %_ panmam (285 (arroaragal anl]uc;gme.nt, 0 Dépariment fees
: €y Fines and. cther laas {arrsatpgeibaianee) ) q?nes ‘and other fees
ﬁ{ : ’ 13 Restilution (&nd 20%6) sraaragefalancs) ORestiution-{and 20%)
2. Additional Condition: ofdered by the Cour; Mﬂ M
» y / Lo il +T.

S The defendant is"glvien sredit for pre- revocouon heanng de\ennon ums on currenl: probation vio)ahon to be oalcula\cd and apphed
by the'SE Deparimert of Correctians.: - E R

23

The defendant has p svlous\y sarvad _( 2 Mofiiisiyaare-on this sentencs.

(a3t gantency SMo Gatior Pt partia! favecanan ime)

0. The defendant was psevzousiy placed on aclive eleclronic mcmtonng parsuant t0-§23.3-540.

)Tm' %- dayofﬁﬂ‘ N Z.O/é . A X //x?‘}/q//j%/

‘ o o It o
/‘4’ A /&‘r’\ .8C /Pejm g udg 3’/0 JudiczaE Cirguit

vescmsasgosisssinn o
e — rap— — oot ———

Yauare nareby advlsnd thatuneor e tiw t}m Cour! may ot .‘my e myoke o ncai‘y any canditivs af Ns probation; impdie nny Iawml condlhahﬁ & Gnma proper oz ax’mmf your
4

seriod 6! maha\:m o o prcoad fve {5 yaars, Alnay tmo wunin tho.G05ia0 of yous prabaton; e ccu {may.evduie you B :ouo any parx of the eyt 1 senionos ¥

-‘J

THis b5 3z conny that 1 RAVE 1804, OF o had [08Y tv mp, 8- crdor gng the conditians got ol m:wm Lagres 10 £Omoly. ws\n uunh candhlm\t and the condbloas ol my at{aenzd
tradatizm ‘oroar uring e pariad ol thy protatiza. thive roccivad 8 ropy of s Court's order sng ait SUILHM RS,

. ¢
Chanders ngnature ‘{:\A : w:xnesW .
/)1;6 1 | < W

‘ ' . U
Signed this 9—‘5‘ ‘dayof ﬂgﬂm\ _AOM at Sl g , sC

LA

Doy [T Yase - Cny

SPPRS Form 0(S1eek)  Revision: D Rasklen Date 5g-0t20tt Copy Diatidutions: WHIS.Clas nf finun: VaiinieAmme: =t
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STATE OF SOUTH CAIROLINA. . : IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Yo v - Indlctment N :
County of A,\‘_\,&"“ 2017 -G85, “n GZ.SVM umbeé l.OfL'S

STATE V8. Probation C/W#s:.

PAGE B2

lI- Name of Origlhal Offense:
| Original AW 1 M - O
| :Date of Original Offense:
| Conviction 8.C. Code §: Kp '13 "_QOLOf
| Conviction CDR Cqde #: QYA Q} ]
|- Original Sentence: ’

Rage:,
bos:
BSN:..
SID#;

NILO0H

The above named defe arg’has been charged wnh violating the conditions.of probation orderad on _S_Tia_ﬂnme Courtof
(Gengral Sessions of _| County, and/or the addifional condltions ordered by the Court In probation
continuation orders(s) Issued on . ' , 88 set forth In'the atlaches ) aecitalionts) dated
(3 - Afier hegiing the evidence snd being duly adv!sed Indhe (@mﬁabﬂm) of e defendant, | find that the above
named da!endant has vio!atad the foﬂowlng oondtﬂon(s) of probation: {List by aumbor o nd!
1 J J ;

‘spocial canditions 6o provided 1 e oftasvi)

Therafore, T8 ORDERI'.:D that:

X the suspended sen‘ence be revoked and the abcve named defenciant be raquired to-serve / :'n« e remalnder
of the original sentence, and/or pay § . R .

0O the suspended sénterce be revoked and the above named-dafendant ba required o Serve:; monthslyears of the ordginal ~
sentence andlor pay $ : theraupon'to ba: refnstated on prohat!on. subjett to the conditions set forth I the attached
ardsr and not Inconsistant with this, order )

0 the above named defandant Is continued.on probaﬂon as provided for In the origlnal sentence, subject to the conditions st forth
therein-and not !nconslstenxmh this order,

B probation s reduced to time Serv"ed’undér supervision and the defandarit Is dischanged from supervisin.on this date.

[ theabove named dufendantls ptaced on activa elaetranic monftoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first degme
criminal sexual concict with 'a minor or'lewd. act, d;screnonary tfconv!ctad of any other applicable gex offanse agalnst a minor),

. Financial Obligations:.  Order satlsfies:  (XDepartment foes. {arresrage) civll 1udgme_nt: 3 Depanment fees
’ ‘Q Fines and othor fees {sirouragarnelance) Fines and other faod
O Restitution (and 20%) (amaragvlnman:a) ) Resmuuon {and 20%)
6?5\ Addluonal Conditions: otdered by the 00urt Qa 2a i M FT= ,

i

The defendant is’ glv«»n uedlt for pre-revaeauon hearing detention ime on current probatiOn violation lo be ca!wlated and applied
by the SC Deparbnent of correcllons .

j( Ths defendant has’ p;evlously served,fé usanh&;%emn this sentence,

{sp}* santence tme andfor pist padisl rgvoestion ime)

0 The defendant was previcusly p!aced on. acﬁve eleclronlc monitorin Ag pursuant to §23-3-540

This r’)-(“‘dayof ,()0'»\ R
/441/@/0« . VSC

You yrg horedy advisad that under thy Iy the Court mey s1any tima reviko of modily ry apsdition of i probation; tmpose Boy lawful conditiang §j deoms propon ot éxtend ynur
poﬂud of probation ndt to gxeaed Gve (8% yaars, At any timp witrli the periad of yoor prabision, e Cour may rgele you 1o 5erve any pirt ol 10y ofiginal gomoats Impased,

- Judicial Circult

Thia Ip to- cemfy 151 have 1930, b have had tead o mao, mn a6t ond the' conamom 6t oul tharein, | agros o comply with sucn condilons and the mnd‘ﬂom of my atiached
probotion ordet dur!ng tno potias afmy pmd tion: thave eg & &epy of hia Court's crder and all auachments,: .

Oﬁendar‘s Ign#

e plg o™, , e e —-
Slgnedthls '-'26‘ daj of _4@,\ L Fell a Al sc
anth, o

Year cey !

N

OPPPS Form B (Stock)  Reviglon: D Rovigion Datg 09-01-2041 Copy Diptributions: Whia-Clerk of QR Yelaw ARAR: Blay Af-wwncmte = 20
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Porm 10.1- Aveat Warrant . ‘ Ca e,
B2 Atnay Gtaanl : _
e
\ E R Probatlon )
STATE OE,§°UTH CAROLINA ARREST WARRANT
COUNTYOF RSN, i r____ , ';l Indicument Numbar 08-GS-0201172
X Oﬁ'G|NAL Warrant Number W-02-15-.0237

C State [dentfication No, (510} 01800377
TO ANY LAW aﬁ%ncemm OFRCER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALTY OF AIKEN, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGSTERIAL DISTRICT: : .

ttappeating from the attached afftdavit that there are feasonable grounds to belfeve that JUSTIN CAMERON HARDEN, dtd en the 16 day of Decernher , 2015
violate the arimingl {aws of the State of South Carclina as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: )
Justin Cameron Harden has viclated conditions 1, 6, 7, 9 and 10 of his Probationary Sentence as ordered in Indictment§08-G5-02-01172 on July 18, 2008 tn Alken
County General SesstonsCourt,. = = ° °© =~ -t . " : . . .- e

1

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald dofendant and bring JUSTIN CAMERGN HARDEN befare me forthwith to be dealt with
acconding to faw, A copy of this Arrest Wamant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon theraafter as Is practicable. Doneat
AIKEN, 5. C. this ) day of Recember, 2013, .

County of AIKEN ..
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - AFFIDAVIT

Personally appesred bafora me, ona Charles Ashley Finch, who, first belng duly swom, deposes and says that JUSTIN CAMERON HARDEN did wltmr‘n this County and
State on the 16 day of Decembier , 015, vioiate the ariminal laws of the State of Seuth Carelina in the followlng particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: .

Justin Camercn Harden has viclated conditions 1, 6, 7, 9 and 10 of his Probatlonary Sentenca as ordered in Indictment308-GS-02-01172 on July 18, 2008 In Alien*
County General Sesstons Court,

[y

The affiant states thal there (s probabla cause to belleve that the defandant nemed above did conunll‘the crime(s) set forth,-and that such probable
cause is based on the following facte: '

Juatin Cameron Harden has failed to follow the advice and instructions of his Agent by: Failing to report
ainca 10/21/15 and as imstruotad on 11/04/15; Falling to refrain f£rom violating state/Local lawps by being
convicted of Shoplifting;and and Failure to Comply on 12/01/15; Failing to notify Agent of his.arrest.for... .
Posseseion of Meth, 2nd on 11/17/15) Failing to pay Supervision Fotée as instructed, current arreardge being. - -
§950.00; Fafling to pay Pins as instructed, leaving a balance of 9236.90 which constitutea a violation of
conditions 1, 6, 7, 9 and 10 of his Probationaxy Bentence. e

_Addi-ess: P.0.BOX 2194
©*+ AIKEN, 5C29802-2194
.-'NKEN . ‘_:-
oyusa ¢
¢ ] ..
* (803) 641-765-

Form 18.1 (Vemplete) (Revition A Ravisien Date 11/06/38) Pogetef2



RETURN STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

. . COUNTY OF
..1 - . le
Y] N
: — . THE STATE
m«wﬁtmw".quWw . . mm
Amdmmmmwwwmw&w

J J‘Qﬁ) ", Offense: Violation of Conditlons of Piol.iagioq Supervision

T4
. Offense Section: ~ 24-21-450 Le

= 2J)5”  Date: 1211672015 o

Ofﬁcer and Agency: SC Department of Probation,
_Parole and Pardon Sesvices

o5 Law Enforcement Officer ; R
' 5 o Charles Ashley Finch

This Warrant Is cerdfified for service in (County of wamant Disposition
Certification] County. The accused is to be amrested and brought
before me to dealt with according to taw, .

—

: sy
Signature of Judge .

Sentence

2

i Co-Defendants

Fam 181 (Tamplato) [Rovitin A Revision Dato 1105/88) ' fago2ai2

INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT
Name JUSTIN CAMERON HARDEN
Address aEEESIRNE-—

. NORTH AUGUSTA, SC 29841

Phons »
Sex Male Race White Helght 510 N
Weight 445 Birth da y

Sodial Securfty Number .
mromkhou%"ou ESSES - °
Name *

Address
Phone

Name
Address
Phons .
-

Name
Address
Phone

Me
Address
Phone
PREUMINARY HEARING held by

Magistrate
on ) .
with

-Attomey for the Defendant.

. Decislon

Date Set
Magistrate
Amount

Surety

0l
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Form 10.1- Aest Warend a .
i
Soclion 17-13-160 . )
Merh 18,1673 Probation - ’ ..
STATE OF: SOUTH CAROLINA ARREST WARRANT o

COUNTY OF AIKEN. ' :

.., g P _‘ " Indictment Number 12-GS-02-01073 .
' R Oﬁ'G'NAL Warrant Number W-02-15-0238 | ‘:

State Identification No. (SiD) 01800377

TO ANY LAW EN{ORCEMENT OFFR‘.ER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUN!C!PAUIY OF AIKEN, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS ’

MAGISTERIAL

o -
Cem e sur”

Itappearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to belleve dm JUSTIN CAMERON HARDEN, did on the_mday ofngmmher. 2015
violate tha criminal laws of the State cfSouxh Carolina as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Justin Cameron Hardeh has violated conditions 1,6, 7,9 and 10 of his Probationary Sentence as ordered In Indictmentd12-G5-02-01073 onJuly 19, 2012 fn Alken
County General Sesslons Court.

L]

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant andbring JUSTIN CAMERON HARDEN befare me forthwith to be dealt with

according to lsw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of Its execution, or as soon thereafter as Is practicable. Doneat ~
AIKEN, S, C.th!slidgy of Decembier, 2015,

County of AIKEN

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, one Charfes Ashlay Finch, who, first bétng duly swarn, depases and says that JUSTIN CAMERGN HARDEN did wlth!n this County and
State on the 16 doy ofﬂm!m 2015, vhlatéthe ceiminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following partculars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Justin Cameran Harden has violated condltions 1,6, 7,9 and 10 of his Probatlonary Sentence as ordered in Indl:lment#lz-GS-oz-own on July 19, 2012 In Atken
County Genera! Sessions Colm.

The affiant states thal there i3 probable cause to befleve that the derendnm namd gbove did commit tha: crlme(s) set Iorth and that such probable
cause (8 based on the following facts:

Justin Camercn Harden has failed to .follow the advice and instructions of his Rgent by: Failing to report
gince 10/21/15 and as instructed on 11/04/15; Palling to refrain from violating State/Local laws by being
convicted of Shoplifting,2nd and Pailure to Comply on 12/01/15;,Failing to notify Agent of his arrest for
Pogocosion of Meth, 2nd on 11/17/15; Pailing to pay Supervision Fees as instxucted, current arrearage being
$950.00; Pailing to pay FPine as instructed, leaving a balance of é\ua 90 which cmtieut:ee a violation of
condlr.iona 1, 6, 7, 9 and 10 of his Ptobaeionary Sentence.

Address: P.0.8OX i194

(LS) . AIKEN, SC 29802 2194
Vv » AIKEN -
-- USA

Y. (803) 641-7690°

Form 18.1 (Temptata) (Reviston A Reviston Cato 11/08/88] — Pagatall
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- Fomm 16.1 (Terptis) (Revisian A Revision Date 1106/88)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

- Sacial Secimly Number ¢

RETURN h
) . COUNTY OF
: : AN
. '? THE STATE:
Consiab!eoruwajfmaenmomw j . against -
L B R
. 8 . D~
R . JUS“NCAMBONHARDEN'
A copy of this Arrest Warrent wés dellvered by me to the
’ ' : ARREST, WARRANT

s }%ff,{vo/e-’
A

Oﬁense Secﬁon 24-21-450 - -,

,&czﬂl‘” 2)[{ Date:u/lsnms e

Otﬁcerand Agency: sC Departmént of Prabation,
B Parole'and Pardon Services

k . " Charlés Ashley Finch

- . lNFORMATl_ON ON WITNESSES
‘Namo -

Offense: Violation ochndltlons ofprdbauon Supervision ,P‘ ‘dmd'-”s

This Warrant Is certfied for senvice in (County' of wamant pu oo
Certificaticn] County, The accused is to be amested and brought P

before me ta dealt with according to law.

. Ls) i

"~ Signatue of Judge Sef't,ence

Co-Defendants

Pagodofl )

INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT
Name JUSTIN CAMERON HARDEN .
Address

NORTH AUGUSTA, SC 28841

Phone' QU

Race Wrile  Helght 510

Birth date SEEEEER

Sex Male
Weight 145

Name : o
Address
Phone

Name
Address
‘Phone

fName

Address
Phone .
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Magistrate

. on - X " . '

_F.

ZL




. WITNESSES
G. Benfield, A.C.S.0.

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

K-206892

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: August 7, 2008

VERDICT

-Foreperson of Petlit Jury
Date:

odéka NO.V."Z’OOB-GS-'O-Z- \\']3 '

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

e
—

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AUGUST 11, TERM 2008

THE STATE
vs.

~ JUSTIN CAMERON HARDEN

__.———————-__:_——_..————-"——_—___——-———-———_
Indictment for

POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE
SC Code: 44-53-375(A)

CDR Code: 3009
Class Mis/A

——————————————————————————eee
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) . INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF AIKEN )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 11, 2008, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE

That JUSTIN CAMERON HARDEN did in Aiken County on or about January 10,
2008 knowingly or intentionally possess or attempt to possess a quantity of

Methamphetamine, a controlled substance under provisions of §44-53-110, et. seq.,

Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended, such possession not having been

authorized by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such -

case made and provided. %‘ (/J M{/

BARAR MORGAN, SOLICITOR

RS



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken
STATE vs INDICTMENT/CASER: 20008 s 02. _uﬂa

Date of Offense;
S.C.Code §
CORCode#:__ 3009

SENTENCESHEET  fob Mhee fHew

o
U T

{n disposition of the said mdldmenl

1o z:mes&\w e Defendgnt

inviglation of §_YJ\ - 3 - 7S (A) of th8 $.C. Cade of Laws, bearing COR Code # __ <009

EADS.

NON-VIOLENT D VIOLENT [J SERIOUS ([JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS {J§17-25445
{CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Acl)

The charge Is: [JAs Indicted, [J Lesser Included Offense, D’Oﬁ%ant Walves Presen t to Grand Jury. 52 A (dafendaminl )
Ihe ploas: [ without Negotiatigns or Recommendation, [} Negotlated Sanlence commendation by the State. JOR - K—

a7 j SFn orwv

Defendant oy for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendamis Had to lhe 5tatly Dopargment of comcuona, D(:ounty Dehan on Cenmf.
for a determinate tenm of 3 o: (Qifdtrhe Yo : 7 % '
andlor to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upan the service of dayslmon’hslyears and/or payment B .
of 8 ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; . the@@lanse I Suapended with probation for =z : ‘

m&m@m subject to South Camnna Dapartment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by refe
0 CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Defendant is to bo given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applisd by the State
Department of Comrections.

{3 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

CIRESTITUTION: ) Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered PTUP

Totat ¢ _ plus 20% fee: $ days/ours Public Setvice Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED O
{3 set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E baginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling EZ
*Fine: $ Random Orug/Alccho! Testing
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fire may be pd. In equal, consetutive weekly/monthly
§14-1.211(AK1) (Conv. Surcharge) $160 $_{0g.00 pmts, of $ Beginning
§14-1-211(A}(2) (DVI Surcharge) $100 $ $ paid 1o Pubf:E Defender Fu nd
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 § Othor: . .
§35.13 (Public DefiProb) $500 $ o7 AW
§73.3, 1B TP {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_aS o0 ( S ,rz A-(’ 25
§33.7, 1B TP {Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $100. 00 & - :
§50-21.114{BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/6a $ D Appcinted PD or appeinted other counsel, §35. 137TP
3% to County (if pald in Installments) 3 o [J Requires $500 be paid to Clerk during probation.
gso .11 TP (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 :

OTAL 44
& — ‘ w::: PRESIDING JUDGE A M&
Gleneel-GeurtDeputy Clerk / 7 1 3 I/ A
. .. ’ Judge Code:
Count Reporter. § & Ac agg b: ‘ Sentence Date: ?l/ [ E 7 p j

SCCAf217 (07/2008)

P E A, Lliawien AU SNV NIl

1P F AR Y L AT

o+ TV S NG Y T STVRE AT S e A X2 o T WD U SRR Y S W A S RSETT

A PR T

W&%&fim-nmmn.au i
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_WITNESSES

Aiken County Sheriff
M. Hickson

Law Enforcement Case #: 12-026994

JAS
ARREST WARRA
m, - . e - 2« lr
M026768 < Aocdtaesd.
OL.C.P.&GS. 6
; E Duputy CierE ;
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
i!
A Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: August 2, 2012
VERDICT
Foreperson of Petlit Jury

Date:

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0201073

'The,Sta'te of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AUGUST TERM 2012

THE STATE
vS.

JUSTIN CAMERON HARDEN

CDR #: 0044

Indictment for

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL
§ 16-23-0020

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

9L\
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR -

. UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL
COUNTY OF AIKEN

. §16-23-0020

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 8, 2012, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That JUSTIN CAMERON HARDEN did in Aiken County, on or about May 9, 2012

- unlawfully carry ébout hisfher person a pistol. All in violation of §16-23-20, Code of

Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the-State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

Emﬁ/b

Ay J. STHOM THURNOND, spj.lcn'o

provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA'

IN THE COURT '
A T paoUTi Ao ; OURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
STATE. “ ) INDICTMENTICASE#: 2012650201073
Justin Cameron Harden ; AW M026768
AXA ) Date of Offense: 51912012
Race: 9 ~ Sex M Age: 21 )  SC.Code§: ' 16-23-0020
oos: ss¥: )  CDRCode#: 0034 -
Address; — )
g'& Stis.ZD: NORTH AUGUSTA, SC 20847 ) SENTENCE SHEET MM T I yent
= SIDF SCUIB00377 ) : -
*CDLYes LMo XICMV Yes (] No DI Hazmat Yes [T No I Mo +/0R

In disposifion of the sald Indiciment comes now the Defendaniwhowes ] CONVICTED OFor’ [ PLEADS Nm7 81,000

-TO: Weapons / Unlawful canrying of pistol
In violatio no¥s§ 16-23-0020 .
TVIU[ENT'_U—SERTDU

fd NON-VIOLENT

WHEREFORE, the Defendant Is commitied lothe

for a determinate temm of | dorys

o | plu$ cosE and assessments as applicable”; the belance suspende proi
ponthaiearg Bnd subject to South Caroll'l‘grgepann nt

gted by reference.

[ '
] CONCURRENTor  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

S

Y’

Sta to/bapamnant ol (:orrectlons

prowded lhat upon the senvice of ,g Ve

- ofthe E c_ Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # = (0044
Thochsrgals: [] Asindicted, [J Lasser hcluded Oﬂénse.
_Thoplea h {0 wihout Negotiations or Recommendation,

MOST SERIOUS’ L[] MandatoryGPS OO §17-%35
{CSCw/minar 1 or Lewd Ach . ) o
] ODefendantWaives Fresentmentto Grand Jury. N+ \\. . (del.'s initial)
{J Negotiated Sentence,  [X] Racommendaticn t8.
Qo2

Delenda "EC'BET
E—caumm ,

<

n br

of Probation, Parols and Pardon Senvices standard conditions of prob idn are .
mgo LSk & 105EARPE0AT80 38 3

lh.om:ﬂm— UNTI Y, /

0 The Defendantis to be given credit for tme served pursuantto 5.C. Code §24-1 340 fo be calcdated and applied by the é‘me ﬁv

Deparment of Corrections.

0 The Defendant s to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pumsuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. éa

You
Pursuantto 18 U.S.C. Saction 922, it Is untawful for a persan convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-85 (Criminal' /%
Domestic Viclence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive & firearm or ammunition,

Court Repotter:
SCCAR17 (0V2011)

Glesof€ourtDeputy Clerk %ﬂm
M_Mfm\ﬂ“

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: @
O RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [J Def.Waives Hearing  [] Ordered  PTUP ,
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ daysmours Public Senvice Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ ,
D] Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. v/ |F Q% Pt
May serve WE beginning b 3¢ '
Recipient Substance Abuse Counsellcig_—?w— ‘
‘Fine; - 3 Random Drug/Alcche! Testing
§14-1-208 (AssessmenB 107.5%) S Fine may be pd. in equal ccmecuumweawmtmy
§14-1211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_ Jop.00 prs. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A(2}{DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Aublc WW
§58-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . $12 S
© §58-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 '8 : W TR |
Proviso 47.9 (Public DefProb) $500 $_ 500.00 . vaslebod ot 4 o ~ Dalised s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25° $—_ Q5.00 v YIS ,
§14-1-213 (Orug Court Surcharge) $150 $ i b'k ’. PP 4 " ol puble
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fes) 350 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicie Assessmen) $40/ea $ Appointed PD’or appoh ather counsel,
Proviso 0.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 §47 12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk .
3% to County (if paid in installments} - $ 18.90 during probation.
TOTAL $_648.90 Presiding Judge |, T i
Judge Code: - !Z,os‘p

Sentenca Date

I
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposéd to
be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.” '

June 24th, 2016

Laura R. Baer

Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589
(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

RECEIVED
JUN 24 2016
SC Court of Appeals






